
http://www.colfax-ca.gov/
Lorrainecassidy
Highlight

Lorrainecassidy
Highlight



Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 

participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 

prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

April 22, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 

5 PUBLIC HEARING 

5A. State Community Development Block Grant Application   (Pages 4-7)
Staff Presentation: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Recommendation: Discuss and considering authorizing the following: 

1) Open the public hearing and receive public comment regarding the Community Development

Block Grant (CDBG) program and possible activities and projects to be considered for funding

under the upcoming Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) process; Review discussion from

workshop meeting held on April 1, 2020.

2) Direct staff to prepare for Council consideration a CDBG application requesting up to

$3,500,000 for Road Rehabilitation Project; and

3) Schedule the application approval at a future Council meeting

6 CONSENT CALENDAR 

Matters on the Consent Calendar are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council vote. No 

discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If you wish to have an item 

pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 

Recommended Action:  Approve Consent Calendar 

6A. 

6B. 

6C. 

6D. 

6E. 

6F. 

Minutes ï  Regular Meeting of April 8, 2020   (Pages 8-10)

Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Special Workshop Meeting of April 1, 2020 

Placer County Mosquito and Vector Control - Mosquito Awareness Week   (Pages 11-12) 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution __-2020 recognizing Mosquito Awareness Week

Cash Summary Report ï March 2020   (Pages 13-23)

Recommendation: Accept and File. 

Economic Development Business Recruitment ï Retail Strategies, LLC   (Pages 24-37) 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution __-2020 authorizing the City Manager to enter into an 

agreement with Retail Strategies, LLC for a three-year term in an amount not to exceed $105,000. 

   (Pages 38-43)

Recommendation: Discuss and consider adopting Resolution __ - 2020 approving Mitigation/

Impact Fees for the proposed Osborn Industrial Office Complex Project. 

On-Call Professional Services Agreement - Simpson and Simpson Inc.   (Pages 44-57) 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution __-2020 authorizing the City Manager to enter into an On-Call 

Professional Services Agreement with Simpson and Simpson Inc. for two years, starting 

FY 2020-21, with the option to renew for a third year for a total of $75,000. 

Notice to the Public: City Council, when considering a matter scheduled for hearing, will take the following actions: 

1. Presentation by Staff

2. Open the Public Hearing

3. Presentation, when applicable, by Applicant

4. Accept Public Testimony

5. When applicable, Applicant rebuttal period

6. Close Public Hearing (No public comment is taken, hearing is closed)

7. Council comments and questions
8. City Council Action

Public Hearings that are continued will be so noted. The continued Public Hearing will be listed on a subsequent 

council agenda and posting of that agenda will serve as notice. 









City of Colfax  State Community Development Block Grant Application 

April 22, 2020 Staff Report 

of Microenterprise include business training, financing of working capital, furniture, equipment, and 

property repairs/improvements. 

OTC: Over the Counter 

The term OTC was noted above for the Public Improvement and Public Facilities projects as these have been 

moved from the standard program funding application to a special Over the Counter application process. The 

Over the Counter application process now provides three types of application for funding consideration and is 

new to the CDBG program funding process. The goal of the OTC application is to expedite funding expenditures 

as the premise is the CDBG program will be funding projects that are ready to construct, require construction to 

begin based on milestones, and the result will be immediate expenditures therefore increasing their expenditure 

rate to HUD.  

The Over the Counter process will allow three categories of funding: 

1. Project is ready to bid – all designs are completed, environmental complete or ready to publish, bid

documents complete.

2. Project is 30% designed, environmental started and needs additional funding to complete the design

process.

3. Needs full funding to design and develop project

50% EXPENDITURE RULE / WAIVER 

As enacted, Assembly Bill 723 (AB 723) allows applicants to request a waiver of the 50% Expenditure Rule 

(“Rule”).  The Rules states an applicant shall be ineligible for any additional CDBG funds unless the applicant 

has expended at least 50 percent of CDBG funds awarded for any standard agreement executed in 2012 or later. 

AB 723 allows the director to waive the Rule, thus making an applicant eligible to apply for NOFA’s, including 

General NOFA’s, and receive CDBG funds. Currently, the State will implement this rule based on the current 

open contract and only for the program you have been funded for. For example, if you have a housing program 

and want to reapply for a housing program, 50% of the funds in the open contract must be expended to reapply. 

If you have a housing program and want to apply for a business assistance program then you may apply even if 

you have not expended 50% of your housing funds. It will only consider the 50% rule for “like for like” application 

components. The City does not currently have an open contract and this will not be applicable. 

Council and staff conducted a public workshop on April 1, 2020 to review the CDBG program, provide 

information regarding the program and changes that have been implemented this year and to gather information 

from the community, council and staff regarding the types of projects and programs that could be considered for 

CDBG funding. The information was gathered for this funding cycle and future funding opportunities.  

The projects and programs identified and discussed are as follows: 

1. Road Rehabilitation Project (OTC)

2. Housing Rehabilitation Program (General)

3. Main Street Light Edging (Economic Development)

4. Downtown Hotel (Planning and/or Economic Development OTC)

5. Swimming Pool (Planning and/or OTC)

6. Skate Park (Planning and/or OTC)

The City of Colfax qualifies for projects “city-wide” as the City meets the minimum of 51% low-mod benefit 

requirement. 





City Council Minutes 
 Regular Meeting of Wednesday, April 8, 2020 

 City Hall Council Chambers 

 33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 

1 CLOSED SESSION 
1A. Call Closed Session to Order 

Mayor Mendoza called the ÃÌÏÓÅÄ session to order at 5:36PM 
1B. Roll Call 

Present: Mendoza, Lomen, Burruss, Douglass, Fatula 

Absent:  

1C. Public Comment on Closed Session Items 
No Public Comment regarding Closed Session Items 

1D. Closed Session 
(a). Conference with legal counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(1): Before the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees 
Retirement System (CalPERS) - In the Matter of the Appeal Regarding Membership Determination 
of Laurie Van Groningen and City of Colfax, Respondents, California Office of Administrative 
Hearings Case No. 2019050352, CalPERS Case No. 2018-1286. 

2 OPEN SESSION 
2A. Call Open Session to Order 

Mayor Mendoza called the open session to order at 6:07PM 

2B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Michael led the Pledge of Allegiance 

2C. Roll Call 

Present: Mendoza, Lomen, Burruss, Douglass, Fatula 

Absent:  

2D. Approval of Agenda Order 

Recommendation: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 

MOTION made by Councilmember Burruss and seconded by Councilmember Fatula and approved 
by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: Mendoza, Lomen, Burruss, Douglass, Fatula 
NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

3 AGENCY REPORTS   (NO AGENCY REPORTS) 

4 PRESENTATION   (NO PRESENTATIONS) 

5 PUBLIC HEARING   (NO PUBLIC HEARING) 

8





10 GOOD OF THE ORDER 

11 ADJOURNMENT 

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Mendoza adjourned the meeting, without 

objection at 7:22PM. 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 22nd day of April, 2020. 

_______________________________________________ 

Jaclyn Collier, City Clerk 

Item 6!



City of Colfax 

Resolution __-2020
1 

Mosquito Control Week  

City of Colfax 
City Council 

Resolution Ο __-2020

 RECOGNIZING WEST NILE VIRUS AND MOSQUITO AND 

VECTOR CONTROL AWARENESS WEEK 2020

, West Nile virus is a mosquito-borne disease that can result in debilitating cases of 
meningitis and encephalitis and death to humans, horses, avian species, and other wildlife; and 

, mosquitoes and other vectors, including, but not limited to, ticks, rats, fleas, and 
flies, continue to be a source of human suffering, illness, and death, and a public nuisance in California 
and around the world; and

, in 2019, West Nile virus resulted in 6 human deaths in California, and 214 
individual human cases in 25 counties; and

, in 2019, West Nile virus surveillance in Placer County resulted in 53 West Nile 
virus-positive mosquito samples, 3 West Nile virus-positive dead birds, 8 sentinel chicken 
seroconversions, 1 human case, and 0 deaths in Placer County; and 

, adequately funded mosquito and vector control, disease surveillance, and public 
awareness programs, coupled with best management practices emphasizing  nonchemical approaches, 
are the best ways to manage mosquito and vector populations and prevent outbreaks of West Nile virus 
and other diseases borne by mosquitoes and other vectors; and

, the Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District, along with mosquito and vector 
control agencies throughout the State of California, works closely with local public and environmental 
health officials, the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the State Department of Public 
Health to reduce pesticide risks to humans, animals, and the environment while protecting human health 
from mosquito vectors; and

, West Nile virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week will increase 
the publicôs awareness of the threat of diseases and encourage the public to take action in preventing 
mosquito and vector-transmitted diseases, and will highlight the activities of various mosquito and vector 
research and control agencies working to reduce the health threat within California; and

, the Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California has designated the 
week of April 19 to April 25, 2020, inclusive, as West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control 
Awareness Week in the State of California;



City of Colfax 

Resolution __-2020
2 

Mosquito Control Week  

_____________________________ 
ATTEST: 

__________________________ 

, City Clerk

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Colfax hereby recognizes April 19 
to April 25, 2020 as West Nile virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week.

 THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 22nd of April 2020 by the 
following voice vote of the Council:

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 





*This is a recommended General Fund Reserve Target of 25% (3 months) of annual General Fund Revenues.  The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that
general‐purpose governments establish unrestricted fund balance goals to be no less than two months of regular general fund operating revenues or regular expenditures.

Prev Yr Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Cash Balance FY2019‐20 $2,013 $2,069 $2,169 $2,110 $2,170 $2,467 $2,373 $2,747 $2,730 $2,615
Cash Balance FY2018‐19 $1,275 $1,398 $1,444 $1,447 $1,329 $1,420 $1,336 $1,672 $1,812 $1,760 $1,893 $2,151 $2,013
Cash Balance FY2017‐18 $1,086 $1,050 $828 $905 $954 $983 $962 $1,280 $1,212 $1,168 $1,250 $1,493 $1,396
Cash Balance FY2016‐17 $838 $829 $750 $835 $897 $802 $889 $1,133 $981 $1,022 $938 $1,034 $1,086
Cash Balance FY2015‐16 $768 $670 $666 $562 $561 $601 $466 $717 $647 $569 $605 $831 $838
Cash Balance FY2014‐15 $240 $181 $217 $167 $209 $284 $253 $528 $491 $489 $385 $691 $773
Cash Balance FY2013‐14 $15 $(57) $(20) $45 $(55) $(34) $36 $233 $134 $69 $79 $225 $240
Cash Balance FY2012‐13 $(287) $(286) $(314) $(438) $(383) $(391) $(380) $(221) $(173) $(144) $(212) $37 $15
*Reserves (Ops, Cap, Pen) $645 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695 $695
Budget FY2019‐20 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013 $2,013

 $(500)

 $‐

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

City of Colfax ‐ March 2020
General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis

(Dollars in Thousands)

Fiscal Year 2019‐20  >>

Item 6C

14





 $‐

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

City of Colfax ‐ March 2020
General Fund Reserved Cash ‐ Revenues by Month

(Dollars in Thousands)

Franchises (WAVE, Recology, PGE) Motor Vehicle In Lieu Other Property Tax Sales Tax Business Licenses Planning Fees Interest Income

Item 6C







CITY OF COLFAX

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

Checks Processed March 2020

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

US BANK 1Page:
 3:14 pmTime:

04/10/2020Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

US BANK Checks

45.00FSA PLAN FEES FEB 2020BASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/02/202055535 03/31/2020

8,497.16MAR 2020 HEALTH PREMIUMSCALPERS03141Reconciled03/03/202055536 03/31/2020

460.04DEPOT PROPANEAMERIGAS - COLFAX01448Reconciled03/04/202055537 03/31/2020

423.45SHERIFF DEPT PROPANEAMERIGAS - COLFAX01448Reconciled03/04/202055538 03/31/2020

129.88FIRE DEPT PROPANEAMERIGAS - COLFAX01448Reconciled03/04/202055539 03/31/2020

2,261.90CITY HALL PROPANEAMERIGAS - COLFAX01448Reconciled03/04/202055540 03/31/2020

610.17UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2020AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM 
SERVICE

01460Reconciled03/04/202055541 03/31/2020

218.00ANNUAL MEMBER SHIP 
4/1-3/31/21

APWA01461Reconciled03/04/202055542 03/31/2020

363.50WWTP RPRSAQUA SIERRA CONTROLS INC.01650Reconciled03/04/202055543 03/31/2020

900.00LABOR NEGOTIATOR JAN 2020BATCHELDER GROUP2084Reconciled03/04/202055544 03/31/2020

643.00ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPCALIFORNIA RURAL WATER 
ASSOC

03128(2)Reconciled03/04/202055545 03/31/2020

1,513.50COLD PATCH SUPPLIESCRAFCO3126Reconciled03/04/202055546 03/31/2020

19,524.96JAN 2020 ENG SVCSGHD INC.14859Reconciled03/04/202055547 03/31/2020

286.14PUBLIC NOTICE - VEG 
ORDINANCE

GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA07460Reconciled03/04/202055548 03/31/2020

294.95PLANNING GRANT PUBLIC 
NOTICE

GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA07460Reconciled03/04/202055549 03/31/2020

41.21WWTP SUPPLIESGRAINGER07570Reconciled03/04/202055550 03/31/2020

25.68CORP YARD HEATERHBE RENTALS08086Reconciled03/04/202055551 03/31/2020

586.63STMT 2/25/20HILLS FLAT LUMBER CO08170Reconciled03/04/202055552 03/31/2020

36.89STMT 2/29/20HOME DEPOT CREDIT 
SERVICES

08501Reconciled03/04/202055553 03/31/2020

308.28PW/WWTP FUELHUNT AND SONS, INC.08660Reconciled03/04/202055554 03/31/2020

300.00BACHOE RPRJOSEPH SCHWIND10510Reconciled03/04/202055555 03/31/2020

1,816.96LANDFILL MONITORING JAN 2020LAWRENCE & ASSOCIATES INC12180Reconciled03/04/202055556 03/31/2020

18,729.00LOT OF ART METER 
INSTALL/CONN

PCWA -PLACER COUNTY16300Reconciled03/04/202055557 03/31/2020

11,665.72LEGAL SVCS FEB 2020PELLETREAU, ALDERSON & 
CABRAL

16011(2)Reconciled03/04/202055558 03/31/2020

230.10CIVIL DEFENSE FY 19/20PLACER COUNTY OES FISCAL 
UNIT

16202Reconciled03/04/202055559 03/31/2020

184,082.00Q3 FY 19/20 SHERIFF CONTRACTPLACER COUNTY SHERIFF 
DEPT.

16200Reconciled03/04/202055560 03/31/2020

95.00CORP YARD SECURITY MAR 2020SAFE SIDE SECURITY19037Reconciled03/04/202055561 03/31/2020

1,349.50FIRE DEPT EQUIP RPR/MAINTSCOTT'S PPE RECON, INC.9096Reconciled03/04/202055562 03/31/2020

126.082020 PARTIAL BOOT ALLOWANCEJEFF SCOTT 09095Reconciled03/04/202055563 03/31/2020

50.68ST SIGN REPLACEMENTSIERRA SAFETY COMPANY19396Reconciled03/04/202055564 03/31/2020

148.95DEPOT SECURITY 4/1-6/30/20STANLEY CONVERGENT 
SECURITY

19591Reconciled03/04/202055565 03/31/2020

3,184.44STMT 2/24/20US BANK CORPORATE PMT 
SYSTEM

21560Reconciled03/04/202055566 03/31/2020

5,700.00FINANCIAL SVCS FEB 2020VAN GRONINGEN & 
ASSOCIATES

22106Reconciled03/04/202055567 03/31/2020

18.39DEPOT PHONEWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/04/202055568 03/31/2020

159.90CITY HALL INTERNETWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/04/202055569 03/31/2020

99.96PW SUPPLIESWAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY18883Reconciled03/04/202055570 03/31/2020

720.00FSA BENEFIT PAYMENTBASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/09/202055571 03/31/2020

270.40FSA BENEFIT PAYMENTBASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/09/202055572 03/31/2020

98.92CITY HALL/WWTP WATERALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS01414Printed03/10/202055573

362.92CORP YARD PROPANEAMERIGAS - COLFAX01448Reconciled03/10/202055574 03/31/2020

250.41CITY IRRIGATION SUPPLIESANDERSON'S SIERRA01500Reconciled03/10/202055575 03/31/2020

181.86CITY IRRIGATION SUPPLIESANDERSON'S SIERRA01500Reconciled03/10/202055576 03/31/2020

608.41APRIL 2020 PREMIUMSCHOICE BUILDER03401Reconciled03/10/202055577 03/31/2020

1,875.00MAIDU MAP CHECKCLEAR PATH LAND 
EVOLVEMENT,

03482Reconciled03/10/202055578 03/31/2020

468.34MAR 2020 COPY MACH MAINTDE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL04234Reconciled03/10/202055579 03/31/2020

148.00FIRE FIGHTER TRAININGFSTEP22237Reconciled03/10/202055580 03/31/2020

5,075.00ENG SVCS FEB 2020GHD INC.14859Reconciled03/10/202055581 03/31/2020

Item 6C



CITY OF COLFAX

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

Checks Processed March 2020

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

US BANK 2Page:
 3:14 pmTime:

04/10/2020Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

US BANK Checks

312.80CSR & MWI JOB POSTINGSGOLD COUNTRY MEDIA07460Reconciled03/10/202055582 03/31/2020

75.00DEPOT PEST CONTROLGOLD MINER PEST CONTROL07465Reconciled03/10/202055583 03/31/2020

74.00FIRE DEPT PEST CONTROLGOLD MINER PEST CONTROL07465Reconciled03/10/202055584 03/31/2020

174.20WWTP SUPPLIESGRAINGER07570Reconciled03/10/202055585 03/31/2020

182.25REFUND OF UNUSED BLDG 
PERMIT

HAMPSHIRE, TAMI8055Reconciled03/10/202055586 03/31/2020

631.76Q1 2020 SALES TAX AUDITHINDERLITER, DE LLAMAS & 
ASSOC

08200Reconciled03/10/202055587 03/31/2020

0.00CAP TO CAP 2020 MENDOZAI.S. TOURS958504/06/2020Void03/10/202055588

124.95PW SUPPLIESNORTHERN CALIFORNIA 
GLOVE

14356Reconciled03/10/202055589 03/31/2020

16,042.09ELECTRICITYPG&E16035Reconciled03/10/202055590 03/31/2020

167.84Q3 19/20 POSTAGE MACH LEASEPITNEY BOWES16040AReconciled03/10/202055591 03/31/2020

45.52PW VEHICLE RPRPLAZA TIRE AND AUTO 
SERVICE

16559Reconciled03/10/202055592 03/31/2020

25.64WWTP SPRAY RIG TIR RPRPLAZA TIRE AND AUTO 
SERVICE

16559Reconciled03/10/202055593 03/31/2020

670.42STMT 2/28/20RIEBES AUTO PARTS18400Reconciled03/10/202055594 03/31/2020

202.17STMT 3/2/20SIERRA OFFICE PRODUCTS01790Reconciled03/10/202055595 03/31/2020

271.11RIDING MOWER RPRSIERRA SAW19397Reconciled03/10/202055596 03/31/2020

4.69RIDING MOWER RPRSIERRA SAW19397Reconciled03/10/202055597 03/31/2020

69.17BLOWER FILTER RETURNSIERRA SAW19397Reconciled03/10/202055598 03/31/2020

323.72CITY LAWN CARE SUPPLIESTARGET SPECIALTY 
PRODUCTS

20054Reconciled03/10/202055599 03/31/2020

3,800.00TREE REMOVAL - LYONS PARKTREE PRO TREE SERVICE INC.20514Reconciled03/10/202055600 03/31/2020

1,494.00TECH SUPPORT SVCS FEB 2020VISION QUEST22134Reconciled03/10/202055601 03/31/2020

6.27FIRE DEPT CABLEWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/10/202055602 03/31/2020

36.86FIRE DEPT PHONEWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/10/202055603 03/31/2020

219.10CITY HALL PHONEWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/10/202055604 03/31/2020

835.45SLUDGE REMOVAL FEB 2020WESTERN PLACER WASTE23301Reconciled03/10/202055605 03/31/2020

70.00FSA BENEFIT PYMTBASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/17/202055606 03/31/2020

2,030.00JAN 2020 WWTP TESTING49ER WATER SERVICES1161Reconciled03/18/202055607 03/31/2020

833.34CITY CELL PHONES FEB 2020AT&T MOBILITY01766Reconciled03/18/202055608 03/31/2020

3,425.00LABOR NEGOTIATOR FEB 2020BATCHELDER GROUP2084Reconciled03/18/202055609 03/31/2020

5,227.50BLDG OFFICIAL SVCS FEB 2020BUREAU VERITAS NORTH 
AMERICA

02901Reconciled03/18/202055610 03/31/2020

1,928.75ENG SVCS FEB 2020COASTLAND CIVIL 
ENGINEERING

03493Reconciled03/18/202055611 03/31/2020

1,823.70PW VEHICLE RPRCOLFAX SMOG & AUTO REPAIR03558Reconciled03/18/202055612 03/31/2020

1,572.00LANDFILL MONITORING DEC 2019CRANMER ENGINEERING, INC.03650Reconciled03/18/202055613 03/31/2020

99.95WWTP INTERNETDACOMM04592Reconciled03/18/202055614 03/31/2020

71.49WWTP SUPPLIESGRAINGER07570Reconciled03/18/202055615 03/31/2020

171.82WWTP LAB SUPPLIESHACH COMPANY08050Reconciled03/18/202055616 03/31/2020

147.95FIRE DEPT SUPPLIESL.N. CURTIS & SONS3777Reconciled03/18/202055617 03/31/2020

428.95FIRE DEPT SUPPLIESLIFE-ASSIST, INC.12210Reconciled03/18/202055618 03/31/2020

24,560.00ROUNDABOUT CONST 
MANAGEMENT

PSOMAS16821Reconciled03/18/202055619 03/31/2020

24,624.00ROUNDABOUT CONST MAN JANPSOMAS16821Reconciled03/18/202055620 03/31/2020

410.53ROUNDABOUT CONST MANPSOMAS16821Reconciled03/18/202055621 03/31/2020

5,124.00ROUNDABOUT CURB RPRSIMPSON & SIMPSON19474Reconciled03/18/202055622 03/31/2020

300.00COLFAX CONNECTION MAR 2020WILL STOCKWIN 19743Reconciled03/18/202055623 03/31/2020

680.00REBRANDING FEB 2020THUMBLER20092Reconciled03/18/202055624 03/31/2020

54.90CORP YARD PHONEWAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS23169Reconciled03/18/202055625 03/31/2020

9,832.50LEGAL SVCS FEB 2020WENDEL ROSEN23218Reconciled03/18/202055626 03/31/2020

155.00FSA BENEFIT PYMTBASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/19/202055627 03/31/2020

45.00FSA PLAN FEES MAR 2020BASIC PACIFIC2087Reconciled03/31/202055628 03/31/2020

384,391.67Checks Total (excluding void checks):94Total Checks:

Item 6C







MJE No. Line GL Number Debit Credit Net ChngPosting Date Type

City of Colfax

Page:  3
4/10/2020
11:35 am

DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

03/01/2020 - 03/31/2020

250.000.00250.00TOTALS:Fund:  560 - Sewer

Fund:  561 - Sewer Liftstations
110057 2 561-000-1000 407.00 0.00 407.0003/16/2020 CR

407.00 0.00 407.0003/16/2020 Daily Totals

407.000.00407.00TOTALS:Fund:  561 - Sewer Liftstations

Fund:  573 - WWTP Imp. Planning Grant
110069 2 573-000-1000 52,773.00 0.00 52,773.0003/17/2020 CR

52,773.00 0.00 52,773.0003/17/2020 Daily Totals

52,773.000.0052,773.00TOTALS:Fund:  573 - WWTP Imp. Planning Grant

502,979.95 155.94 502,824.01GRAND TOTALS:

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

Item 6C

23





City of Colfax Economic Development Business Recruitment – Retail 

Strategies, LLC April 22, 2020 Staff Report 

Boots on the Ground Analysis 

1. Identify/Evaluate/Catalog priority commercial properties for development, re-development and higher and best

use opportunities

2. Identification of priority business categories for recruitment and/or local expansion

3. Perform competitive analysis of existing shopping centers and retail corridors

4. Active outreach to local brokers and land owners

Retail Recruitment 

1. Pro-active retail recruitment for targeted zones

2. Will contact a minimum of 30 retailers, restaurants, brokers and/or developers

3. Updates on new activity will be provided to Client’s designated primary point of contact (Sec. II-A) via

Basecamp, telephone, or email on a monthly and/or as needed basis

4. One market visit per calendar year included in agreement, any travel outside of the agreement shall be approved

and paid for by the contracting entity

5. ICSC conference representation- updates provided according to the yearly conference schedule

The partnership with Retail Strategies, LLC will leverage data, market research and industry experience to 

identify categorical gaps in the market and match those gaps to retailers that are expanding and looking for sites 

characteristics like that of what Colfax has to offer the retail industry. In addition, Retail Strategies, LLC will 

get in front of retailers through email, phone call and in person meetings to tell retailers the value of investing 

their business in Colfax that extends well beyond city population and other basic demographic data.    

Council requested Retail Strategies, LLC to consider a performance based contact instead of a fixed cost 

contract. Retail Strategies, LLC felt that focusing on filling spaces rather than pursuing quality businesses could 

reduce the effectiveness of any business recruitment consultant partnership.   

Staff is recommending council approve the three year contract with Retail Strategies, LLC to provide economic 

growth related services. The contract is based on a lump sum cost annually of $35,000 for the three-year term.  

Budget Impacts 

The agreement with Retail Strategies, LLC is a multiple year agreement for $35,000 each year. The total 

contract cost is $105,000 from Fund 100.   

Attachments 

1. Resolution __-2020

2. Agreement

Item 6D









200422 Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Consultant 

Agreement.Word Page 3 

Section 6. Insurance. 

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification obligations provided for above, Consultant 
shall take out before beginning performance of the Services and maintain at all times 
during the life of this Agreement the following policies of insurance with insurers 
possessing a Best rating of not less than A.  Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor, 
professional or otherwise, to commence work on any subcontract until all insurance 
required of the Consultant has also been obtained by the subcontractor.  

A. Workers' Compensation Coverage. Statutory Workers' Compensation insurance
and Employer's Liability Insurance to cover its employees. In the alternative,
Consultant may rely on a self-insurance program to meet its legal requirements as
long as the program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the
California Labor Code.  Consultant shall also require all subcontractors, if such are
authorized by the City, to similarly provide Workers' Compensation insurance as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California for all of the subcontractor's
employees.  All Workers' Compensation policies shall be endorsed with the
provision that the insurance shall not be suspended, voided, or cancelled until
thirty (30) days prior written notice has been provided to City by the insurer.  The
Workers' Compensation insurance shall also contain a provision whereby the
insurance company agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the City and
its elected or appointed officials, officers, agents, and employees for losses paid
under the terms of such policy which arise from the Services performed by the
insured for the City.

B. General Liability Coverage. General liability insurance, including personal injury
and property damage insurance for all activities of the Consultant and its
subcontractors, if such are authorized by the City, arising out of or in connection
with the Services.  The insurance shall be written on a comprehensive general
liability form and include a broad form comprehensive general liability
endorsement.  In the alternative, the City will accept, in satisfaction of these
requirements, commercial general liability coverage which is equivalent to the
comprehensive general liability form and a broad form comprehensive general
liability endorsement.  The insurance shall be in an amount of not less than $1
million combined single limit personal injury and property damage for each
occurrence.  The insurance shall be occurrence based insurance.  General liability
coverage written on a claims made basis shall not be acceptable absent prior
written authorization from the City.

C. Automobile Liability Coverage. Automobile liability insurance covering bodily
injury and property damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement, including coverage for owned, hired and non-
owned vehicles, in an amount of not less than $1 million combined single limit for

Item 6D

29



200422 Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Consultant 

Agreement.Word Page 4 

each occurrence. 

D. Policy Endorsements. Each general liability and automobile liability insurance
policy shall be endorsed with the following provisions:

1. The City, and its elected or appointed officials, employees and agents shall
be named as insureds or additional insureds with regard to damages and
defenses of claims arising from activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant.

2. The insurance afforded by each policy shall apply separately to each insured
who is seeking coverage or against whom a claim is made or a suit is
brought, except with respect to the insurer's limits of liability.

3. The insurance shall be primary insurance as respects the City and its elected
or appointed officers, officials, employees and agents. Any other insurance
maintained by the City or its elected or appointed officers, officials,
employees, agents or volunteers shall be in excess of this insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

4. The insurance shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice has
been provided to the City.

5. Any failure to comply with the reporting requirements of any policy shall
not affect coverage provided to the City, its elected or appointed officers,
officials, employees, or agents.

E. Professional Liability Coverage. If required by the City, Consultant shall also take
out and maintain professional liability, errors and omissions insurance in an
amount not less than $1 million.  The professional liability insurance policy shall
be endorsed with a provision stating that it shall not be suspended, voided,
cancelled, or reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days written
notice has been provided to the City.

F. Insurance Certificates and Endorsements. Prior to commencing the Services under
this Agreement, Consultant shall submit to the City documentation evidencing the
required insurance signed by the insurance agent and the companies named. This
documentation shall be on forms which are acceptable to the City and shall include
all required endorsements and verify that coverage is actually in effect.  This
Agreement shall not be effective until the required insurance forms and
endorsements are submitted to and approved by the City.  Failure to provide these
forms within the time period specified by City may result in the award of this
Agreement to another Consultant should the City, in its sole discretion, decide to
do so. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file with the City at all
times during the term of this Agreement.

G. Deductible and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions

Item 6D







200422 Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Consultant 

Agreement.Word Page 7 

shall deliver to the City all files, records, materials and documents drafted or prepared by 
Consultant's in the performance of the Services.  It is expressly understood and agreed 
that all such files, records, materials and documents are the property of the City and not 
the property of the Consultant.  All finished and unfinished reports, plans, studies, 
documents and other writings prepared by and for Consultant, its officers, employees and 
agents in the course of performing the Services shall become the sole property of the City 
upon payment to Consultant for the Services, and the City shall have the exclusive right to 
use such materials in its sole discretion without further compensation to Consultant or to 
any other party.  Consultant shall, at Consultant's expense, provide such reports, plans, 
studies, documents and writings to City or any party the City may designate, upon written 
request.  Consultant may keep file copies of all documents prepared for City.  Use of any 
such documents by the City for projects that are not the subject of this Agreement or for 
purposes beyond the scope of the Services shall be at the City's sole risk without legal 
liability or expense to Consultant.  

Section 15. Changes and/or Extra Work. 

Only the City Council may authorize extra and/or changed Services, modification of the 
time of completion of the Services, or additional compensation for the tasks to be 
performed by Consultant.  Consultant expressly recognizes that other City personnel are 
without authorization to order extra and/or changed Services or to obligate the City to the 
payment of additional compensation.  The failure of Consultant to secure the prior written 
authorization for such extra and/or changed Services shall constitute a waiver of any and 
all right to adjustment in the contract price due to such unauthorized Services, and 
Consultant thereafter shall not be entitled to any compensation whatsoever for the 
performance of such extra or changed Services.  In the event Consultant and City agree 
that extra and/or changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be 
awarded to Consultant for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a 
supplemental agreement providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be 
executed by the Consultant and the necessary City officials before the extra and/or 
changed Services are provided. 

Section 16. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 

Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws 
requiring licensing and prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, 
color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, national origin or other 
prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for Consultant's failure to comply 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations.  

Section 17. Retention of Records. 

Consultant and any subconsultants authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep 
and maintain full and complete documentation and accounting records, employees' time 
sheets, and correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Consultant shall make such 
documents available for review and/or audit by City and City's representatives at all 

Item 6D

33



200422 Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Consultant 

Agreement.Word Page 8 

reasonable times during performance of the Services and for at least four (4) years after 
completion of the Services and/or termination of this Agreement.  

Section 18. Alternative Dispute Resolution 

A. Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary
contacts of the parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any
dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement subject to the following
provisions.  Any party desiring to meet and confer shall so advise the other party
pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after provision of that written notice
by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary contacts for each party shall
meet in person and attempt to amicably resolve their dispute.  Each primary
contact, or the person acting in their absence with full authority to resolve the
dispute, shall attend the meeting and shall be prepared to devote an entire day
thereto.  If any dispute remains unresolved at the end of the meeting, any party to
this Agreement shall have the right to invoke the mediation process provided for
in the subparagraph B below.

B. Subject to the provisions of subparagraph A, any dispute that remains unresolved
after the meet and confer shall immediately be submitted to non-binding neutral
mediation, before a mutually acceptable, neutral retired judge or justice at the
Sacramento Office of the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Service ("JAMS").  If
within five days after the meet and confer the parties are unable to agree upon the
selection of a neutral mediator, then the first available retired judge or justice at
the Sacramento office of JAMS shall serve as the neutral mediator.  The parties
agree to commit to at least one full day to the mediation process.  Additionally, to
expedite the resolution of any dispute that is not resolved by mediation, the parties
agree to each bring to the neutral mediation a list of at least five neutral arbitrators,
including their resumes, whose availability for an arbitration hearing within 30
days after the mediation has been confirmed.

C. If mediation is unsuccessful, before the mediation concludes, the parties shall
mediate the selection of a neutral arbitrator to assist in the resolution of their
dispute.  If the parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator, the parties agree to
submit selection of an arbitrator to the mediator, whose decision shall be binding
on the parties.  In that case, the mediator shall select a neutral arbitrator from the
then active list of retired judges or justices at the Sacramento Office of the JAMS.
The arbitration shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of the California
Arbitration Act, sections 1280-1294.2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. In
such case, the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure Section 1283.05 and 1283.1
shall apply and are hereby incorporated into this Agreement.

Item 6D



































H. Termination of Insurance.  If the City receives notification that Contractor’s insurance will be

suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced in coverage or in limits, and if the Contractor does not

provide for either the reinstatement of that insurance or for the furnishing of alternate insurance

containing all of the terms and provisions specified above prior to the termination of that

insurance, City may either terminate this Agreement for that breach, or City may secure the

required insurance to satisfy the conditions of this Agreement and deduct the cost thereof from

compensation which would otherwise be due and payable to the Contractor for Services

rendered under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 8.  Subcontracts. 

Contractor may not subcontract any portion of the Services without the written authorization of City. 

If City consents to a subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to the City and third parties for 

all acts or omissions of the subcontractor to which the Services or any portion thereof are 

subcontracted.  Nothing in this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between City and 

any subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the City to pay or cause the payment 

of any monies due to any such subcontractor except as otherwise is required by law. 

Section 9.  Assignment. 

Contractor shall not assign any right or obligation under this Agreement without the City’s prior 

written consent.  Any attempted assignment of any right or obligation under this Agreement without 

the City’s prior written consent shall be void. 

Section 10.  Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of City and Contractor as to those matters 

contained herein.  No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect 

to those matters covered herein.  This Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing 

signed by both parties. 

Section 11.  Jurisdiction. 

This Agreement shall be administered and interpreted under the laws of the State of California. 

Jurisdiction over any litigation arising from this Agreement shall be in the Superior Court of the State 

of California with venue in Placer County, California.   

Section 12.  Suspension of Services. 

Upon written request by Contractor, City may suspend, in writing, all or any portion of the Services 

if unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the City and Contractor make normal progress of 

the Services impossible, impractical or infeasible. Upon written City approval to suspend 

performance of the Services, the time for completion of the Services shall be extended by the number 

of days performance of the Services is suspended.   

Section 13.  Termination of Services. 

Attachment 3



City may at any time, at its sole discretion, terminate all or any portion of the Services and this 

Agreement upon seven (7) days written notice to Contractor.  Upon receipt of notice of termination, 

Contractor shall stop performance of the Services at the stage directed by City.  Contractor shall be 

entitled to payment within thirty (30) days for Services performed up to the date of receipt of the 

written notice of termination. Contractor shall not be entitled to payment for any Services performed 

after the receipt of the notice of termination unless such payment is authorized in advance in writing 

by the City. 

Should Contractor fail to perform any of the obligations required of Contractor within the time and in 

the manner provided for under the terms of this Agreement, or should Contractor violate any of the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement, City may terminate this Agreement by providing Contractor 

with seven (7) days written notice of such termination.  The Contractor shall be compensated for all 

Services performed prior to the date of receipt of the notice of termination. However, the City may 

deduct from the compensation which may be owed to Contractor the amount of damage sustained or 

estimated by City resulting from Contractor’s breach of this Agreement.  

Contractor’s obligations pursuant to Sections 5 and 6 of this Agreement shall survive termination, 

and continue in effect for as long as necessary to fulfill the purposes of Sections 5 and 6.  

Section 14.  Independent Contractor. 

Contractor shall in all respects be an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of City. 

Contractor has and shall retain the right to exercise full control and supervision of the means and 

methods of performing the Services.  Contractor shall receive no premium or enhanced pay for 

Services normally understood as overtime; nor shall Contractor receive holiday pay, sick leave, 

administrative leave or pay for any other time not actually expended in the performance of the 

Services.  It is intended by the parties that Contractor shall not be eligible for benefits and shall receive 

no compensation from the City, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.  Contractor shall 

submit completed W-9 and Report of Independent Contractor forms upon execution of this 

Agreement and prior to the payment of any compensation hereunder. 

Section 15.  Ownership of Documents. 

Within thirty (30) days after the Contractor substantially completes performance of the Services, 

or within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall deliver to 

the City all files, records, materials and documents drafted or prepared by Contractor's in the 

performance of the Services.  It is expressly understood and agreed that all such files, records, 

materials and documents are the property of the City and not the property of the Contractor. All 

finished and unfinished reports, plans, studies, documents and other writings prepared by and for 

Contractor, its officers, employees and agents in the course of performing the Services shall become 

the sole property of the City upon payment to Contractor for the Services, and the City shall have the 

exclusive right to use such materials in its sole discretion without further compensation to Contractor 

or to any other party.  Contractor shall, at Contractor’s expense, provide such reports, plans, studies, 

documents and writings to City or any party the City may designate, upon written request.  Contractor 

may keep file copies of all documents prepared for City.  Use of any such documents by the City for 

Attachment 3



projects that are not the subject of this Agreement or for purposes beyond the scope of the Services 

shall be at the City’s sole risk without legal liability or expense to Contractor. 

Section 16.  Changes and/or Extra Work. 

Only the City Council may authorize extra and/or changed Services, modification of the time of 

completion of the Services, or additional compensation for the tasks to be performed by Contractor. 

Contractor expressly recognizes that other City personnel are without authorization to order extra 

and/or changed Services or to obligate the City to the payment of additional compensation.  The 

failure of Contractor to secure the prior written authorization for such extra and/or changed Services 

shall constitute a waiver of any and all right to adjustment in the contract price due to such 

unauthorized Services, and Contractor thereafter shall not be entitled to any compensation whatsoever 

for the performance of such extra or changed Services.  In the event Contractor and City agree that 

extra and/or changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be awarded to 

Contractor for performance of the Services under this Agreement, a supplemental agreement 

providing for such compensation shall be prepared and shall be executed by the Contractor and the 

necessary City officials before the extra and/or changed Services are provided. 

Section 17.  Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules 

and regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws requiring licensing and 

prohibiting discrimination in employment because of race, creed, color, sex, age, marital status, 

physical or mental disability, national origin or other prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible 

or liable for Contractor’s failure to comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or 

regulations. 

Section 18.  Retention of Records. 

Contractor and any subcontractors authorized by the terms of this Agreement shall keep and maintain 

full and complete documentation and accounting records, employees’ time sheets, and 

correspondence pertaining to the Services, and Contractor shall make such documents available for 

review and/or audit by City and City’s representatives at all reasonable times during performance of 

the Services and for at least four (4) years after completion of the Services and/or termination of this 

Agreement. 

Section 19.  Alternative Dispute Resolution 

A. Before resorting to mediation, arbitration or other legal process, the primary contacts of the

parties shall meet and confer and attempt to amicably resolve any dispute arising from or

relating to this Agreement subject to the following provisions.  Any party desiring to meet

and confer shall so advise the other party pursuant to a written notice.  Within 15 days after

provision of that written notice by the party desiring to meet and confer, the primary

contacts for each party shall meet in person and attempt to amicably resolve their dispute.

Each primary contact, or the person acting in their absence with full authority to resolve the

dispute, shall attend the meeting and shall be prepared to devote an entire day thereto.  If

any dispute remains unresolved at the end of the meeting, any party to this Agreement shall

Attachment 3







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Agreement on the day first above 

written: 

CITY  CONTRACTOR 

Signature Signature 

Printed Name Printed Name  

Title  Title 

Date  Date 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Attachment 3





Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 
Staff Report April 22, 2020 2019 Annual Housing Element Progress Report 

FOR THE APRIL 22, 2020 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Amy Feagans, City Planner 

Subject: 2019 Annual Housing Element Progress Report 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:    Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution __-2020 accepting the update 

on the 2019 Annual Housing Element Progress Report and authorize staff to send the report to the State. 

Summary/Background 

Pursuant to State law, local jurisdictions must provide a progress report on the implementation status of the 

City’s Housing Element to the State of California on an annual basis. The progress report must be considered 

at a public meeting with the City Council prior to submission to the State. 

2019 ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65400(a)(2) local jurisdictions must provide an Annual Progress 

Report (APR) to the State of California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) and 

the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) by April 1st (with a 60-day grace period) on the implementation 

status of the City’s Housing Element for the prior calendar year (2019). State law requires local jurisdictions 

to present the report to the City Council at a meeting prior to submission to HCD and OPR (California 

Government Code Section 65400(a)(2)(B)).  

Staff has prepared a draft completed APR (Attachment 2). The following is a brief summary of the City’s 

completed APR form for 2019:  

 Table A lists the planning permit applications for net new residential units deemed complete in 2019.

(Nothing to report)

 Table A2 lists the projects for which net new residential units were approved for an entitlement, issued a

building permit, or finaled for a building permit. (20 new home building permits issued in 2019 10 for the

Sierra Oaks development and 10 for the Shadow Wood development)

 Table B is a summary of prior permitting activity in the current planning cycle, including permitting

activity for 2019. (Nothing to report)

Attachments 

1. Resolution __-2010

2. 2019 Housing Element Annual Progress Report

Item 9A





ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Housing Element Implementation
Jurisdiction Colfax
Reporting 

Year 2019 (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

Annual Building Activity Report Summary - New Construction, Entitled, Permits and Completed Units

2 3

Prior 

APN
+ Current APN Street Address Project Name

+

Local 

Jurisdicti

on 

Tracking 

ID
+

Unit 

Category 

(SFA,SFD

,2 to 

4,5+,ADU,

MH)

Tenure

R=Renter

O=Owner

Summary Row: Start Data Entry Below

101-210-009 508 Chase Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-010 512 Chase Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-011 516 Chase Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-018 408 Rubicon Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-019 404 Rubicon Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-020 400 Rubicon Ct Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-031 1127 Sierra Oaks Dr Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-032 1123 Sierra Oaks Dr Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-033 1119 Sierra Oaks Dr Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

101-210-034 1115 Sierra Oaks Dr Sierra Oaks Estates SFD O

006-061-028 111 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-029 113 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-030 115 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-031 117 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-032 119 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-033 120 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-034 118 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-035 116 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-036 114 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

006-061-037 112 Shadow Wood Pl Shadow Wood Place SFD O

Table A2

(CCR Title 25 §6202)

Project Identifier Unit Types
1

Attachment 2 Item 9A



City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report April 22, 2020   Quarterly Sales Tax Analysis - March 2020  

Staff Report to City Council 

FOR THE APRIL 22, 2020 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

Subject: Quarterly Sales Tax Analysis 
 Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   ã Funded:  Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

Summary/Background 

Sales and Use Tax revenue is the largest revenue source in the City General Fund and accounts for approximately 

60% of total unrestricted revenues.  The unusual circumstance related to the Covid-19 outbreak is expected to 

cause a massive decrease in consumer spending and is expected to have a significant impact on Sales and Use 

Tax Revenue across our State and Nation. 

The City of Colfax contracts with HdL Companies (HdL) to manage and analyze Sales and Use Tax Revenues. 

The City has received the final Accounting for the quarter ended December 31, 2019 – and those actuals are 

reflected in the chart below.  In addition, HdL has provided “HdL Companies – California Forecast – Sales Tax 

Trends and Economic Drivers April 2020 Revised”  (copy attached) which provides a consensus forecast of 

Statewide sales tax trends for the balance of fiscal year 2019-2020 and for the fiscal year 2020-2021.  The forecast 

is provided by major industry group projections, and we have been able to apply the individual forecasts to the 

City of Colfax business base to calculate estimated projections for the balance of this fiscal year and for the next 

fiscal year. 

Forecasting Sales and Use Tax Revenue is a challenge under normal circumstances.  The forecasts reported by 

HDL were developed in early April and assume that the statewide “shelter in place” directive will continue until 

the end of May and assumes the virus will run its course through the end of September. Additionally, the 

percentage changes in HdL’s quarterly forecasts are statewide, and individual jurisdictions will have their own 

distinctive sales tax demographics and business characteristics.  

On March 30, Governor Newsom signed an Executive Order allowing the California Department of Tax and Fee 

Administration (CDTFA) to offer a 90 day extension for sales, use and transactions tax returns and tax payments 

for all businesses filing a return for less than $1 million in tax liability.  In addition, small businesses will be able 

to enter into a 12-month, interest-free, Installment Plan Agreement (IPA) for up to $50,000 of sales and use tax 

liability. This Executive Order is described in the attached “HdL Companies – Issue Update April 2020”.  This 

Executive Order may provide some relief to the small businesses in the City of Colfax, but would also create 

potential revenue delays to the City.  Based on HdL website reports, there are 66 potential businesses in the City 

which could participate in this program – which represents nearly 94% of all businesses.  The estimated impact 

to City cash flow is approximately $239,000 for the twelve month period. 

New information in this pandemic period seems to come about daily and Staff will continue to monitor and 

provide updates as additional information is reported. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and File. 







City of Colfax
Retail Sales and Use Tax Revenues

Actuals Change % Change
1999‐2000 478,169$               
2000‐2001 484,801$                6,632$   1%
2001‐2002 592,392$                107,591$                22%
2002‐2003 581,749$                (10,643)$                 ‐2%
2003‐2004 601,276$                19,527$   3%
2004‐2005 707,515$                106,239$                18%
2005‐2006 749,583$                42,068$   6%
2006‐2007 752,431$                2,848$   0%
2007‐2008 648,989$                (103,442)$              ‐14%
2008‐2009 540,051$                (108,938)$              ‐17%
2009‐2010 538,549$                (1,502)$   0%
2010‐2011 551,953$                13,404$   2%
2011‐2012 571,943$                19,990$   4%
2012‐2013 706,828$                134,885$                24%
2013‐2014 928,729$                221,901$                31%
2014‐2015 956,342$                27,613$   3%
2015‐2016 * 1,104,357$   148,015$                15%
2016‐2017 1,103,560$            (797)$   0%
2017‐2018 1,370,741$            267,181$                24%
2018‐2019 1,401,608$           30,867$   2%

*Included  true up and final adjustments related to the end of the decade old

triple flip sales tax program which ended December 31, 2015

City of Colfax
Sales and Use Tax Revenue History





*H ǎǔƄǏǍ Ɲ ǏǍƄǏǎ *8>($ ?A

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) Impacts on California Sales Tax

A|X ´Ç x ³XJN « MÉ N«´ÄªX³´ J«T MÄ´ «X´´X´ º º|X ÄºM³XJ¦ Z N³«JÆ ³Ä´ Ǝ$Æ TƈǎǔƏ  « º|X CŸ?Ÿ
|J´ NJÄ´XT J ªJ´´ ÆX TXN³XJ´X  « ´°X«T «z « NX³ºJ « zT´ J«T ´X³Æ NX´Ÿ A|X «J «JӃ J«T ´ºJºX
³X´°«´X NªM «XT Ç º| º|X Ä«NX³ºJ «ºÉ Z |Ç Ӄ«z º|X °³X´X«NX Z º|X Æ ³Ä´ Ç ӃӃ T ´³Ä°º º|X CŸ?Ÿ
XN«ªÉ |J´ ªJTX Z³XNJ´ «z ӃNJӃ zÆX³«ªX«º ³XÆX«ÄX´ °J³ NÄӃJ³ӃÉ N|JӃӃX«z «zŸ A| ´ Z³XNJ´º ÇJ´
TXÆXӃ°XT  « XJ³ӃÉ  °³ Ӄ JxX³ «ÄªX³Ä´ «XÇ´ Ä°TJºX´ TXºJ Ӄ «z Ž´|XӃºX³ƈ «ƈ°ӃJNXŽ ³XӃJºXT  ª°JNº´ŵ
Nª°J³ ´«´ º °³XÆ Ä´ XN«ª N TÇ«ºÄ³«´ Ӄ ¦X º|X +³XJº >XNX´´ «ŵ ´ºÄTÉ «z º|X TJºJŵ ³X°³º´
J«T °³¤XN «´ Z ªJ«É  «TÄ´º³É ´°XN `N J«JӃÉ´º´ J«T ª« º³ «z ÆJ³ Ä´ Ä°TJºX´ Ä° º º|Jº ªXŸ

A|X Z³XNJ´º J´´ÄªX´ º|Jº º|X ´ºJºXÇ TX ź́ |XӃºX³ƈ «ƈ°ӃJNXŻ T ³XN ÆX Ç ӃӃ N« «ÄX Ä« Ӄ º|X X«T Z 5JÉ
ǏǍǏǍŵ JӃº|Äz| ÆӃÄªX ºX´ «z ªJÉ JӃӃÇ |XJӃº| NJ³X JzX«N X´ J« Ä«TX³´ºJ«T «z Z º|X XÈºX«º Z º|X
Æ ³Ä´ J«T  ª°ӃXªX«º ª³X ´ ºX ´°XN `N N«ºJ «ªX«º JN «´ º|Jº JӃӃÇ ´ªX MÄ´ «X´´X´ J«T ´N|Ӄ´
º ´ӃÇӃÉ ³X°X« J«T ³XºÄ³« º Ç³¦Ÿ #J´XT « ³XNÆX³É ³X°³º´ Z³ª $| «J J«T ?Äº| 1³XJŵ Ä³
Z³XNJ´º ´ ӃӃ J´´ÄªX´ º|Jº º|X Æ ³Ä´ Ç ӃӃ |JÆX ³Ä«  º´ NÄ³´X MÉ º|X X«T Z ?X°ºXªMX³ŵ |ÇXÆX³  º TX´
«º N«´ TX³ J ³XºÄ³« Z º|X Æ ³Ä´ J«T °ºX« JӃ XN«ª N  ª°JNº´ JxX³ º|X NÄ³³X«º °X³ T Jº º| ´ ªXŸ
C«TX³ Ä³ źX«T Z 5JÉŻ ´NX«J³ ŵ TXNӃ «X´  « ´JӃX´ ºJÈ ³XÆX«ÄX´ J³X XÈ°XNºXT º N« «ÄX º|³Äz|
º|X ZÄ³º| ²ÄJ³ºX³ Z ǏǍǏǍ Ç º| «ӃÉ ªTX³JºX zJ «´ Z³ ´XÆX³JӃ ²ÄJ³ºX³´ º|X³XJxX³Ÿ F º| º|X ª´º
T³JªJ N TXN³XJ´X´ XÈ°XNºXT TÄ³ «z º|X `³´º J«T ´XN«T ²ÄJ³ºX³´ Z ǏǍǏǍŵ ZÄºÄ³X Nª°J³ ´«´ º
º|X´X °X³ T´ Ç ӃӃ MX °´  ÆXŸ ,ÇXÆX³ŵ ÆX³JӃӃ TӃӃJ³´ Ç ӃӃ ´ ӃӃ MX ӃX´´ º|J« º|X ´JªX °X³ T  « ǏǍǎǔ
« «z J °³Ӄ«zXT vJº ³XMÄ«TŸ

 Ӄ³XJTÉ ªJ³z «JӃ ³ ÆX³ӃÉ ӃXÆX³JzXT MÄ´ «X´´X´ ´ ӃӃ ªJÉ «º ´Ä³Æ ÆX J ӃX«zº|É ´|ÄºTÇ« XÆX« Ç º|
ZXTX³JӃ ´ÄM´ T X´ J«T Ä³ M´X³ÆJ « Z³ª °³XÆ Ä´ TÇ«ºÄ³«´Ŷ º|X ³XºÄ³« º °³XÆ Ä´ ´°X«T «z
°JÀX³«´ JxX³ ´ z« `NJ«º  «NªX  «ºX³³Ä° «´  ´ «º  ªªXT JºX J«T xX« XÆӃÆX´Ÿ $«´ÄªX³´ ªJÉ
«Ç ºJ¦X XÆX«ª³X ªX º ZÄӃӃÉ zXº MJN¦ º °³XÆ Ä´ ӃX ´Ä³X º³JÆXӃŵ T « «z J«T T ´N³X «J³É ´°X«T «z
|JM º´Ÿ #Ä´ «X´´X´ ´ ª ӃJ³ӃÉ ªJÉ MXNªX ª³X NJÄ Ä´ JMÄº NJ° ºJӃ  «ÆX´ºªX«º J«T º|X «ÄªMX³ Z
Xª°ӃÉXX´ º | ³X JxX³ XªX³z «z Z³ª J« XN«ª N N³ ´ ´Ÿ #Ä´ «X´´ º³JÆXӃX³´ Ç| |JT º ³X´³º º
ºXӃXN«ZX³X«N «z ªJÉ N« «ÄX º ºXӃXN«ZX³X«NXŸ *³ªX³ӃÉ JÆ T M³ N¦ƈJ«Tƈª³ºJ³ ´|°°X³´ ªJÉ `«T
º|Jº «Ӄ «X ´|°° «z J«T TXӃ ÆX³É ´X³Æ NX´ ´Ä º´ º|Xª ¤Ä´º J´ ÇXӃӃŸ

A|X °X³NX«ºJzX N|J«zX´  « ,T2Ż́ ²ÄJ³ºX³ӃÉ Z³XNJ´º´ J³X ´ºJºXÇ TXŸ (ÆX³É ӃNJӃ ¤Ä³ ´T N « |J´  º´
Ç« T ´ «N ÆX ´JӃX´ ºJÈ TXªz³J°| N´ J«T MÄ´ «X´´ N|J³JNºX³ ´ N´ J«T º|X TX°º| Z º|X  ª°JNº Ç ӃӃ
ÆJ³ÉŸ *Ä³º|X³ŵ J´  «T Æ TÄJӃ NӃ X«º MÄTzXº Z³XNJ´º´ J³X N«´º³ÄNºXTŵ ÇX Ç ӃӃ N« «ÄX º ª« º³ Z³
´ÄM´X²ÄX«º XN«ª N N|J«zX´ º|Jº ªJÉ |JÆX «º MXX« ³XvXNºXT  « XJ³Ӄ X³ Z³XNJ´º´Ÿ

+ ÆX« º|X Ä«Ä´ÄJӃ N ³NÄª´ºJ«NX´ ÇX J³X JӃӃ Ӄ Æ «z  « ºTJÉŵ ÇX |JÆX ªT `XT º|X  °³ Ӄ ǏǍǏǍ ,T2
$«´X«´Ä´ *³XNJ´ºŸ FX J³X °³Æ T «z M³JTX³ XÈ°ӃJ«J «´ JMÄº ºÇ ªJ¤³ «z «z XÆX«º´
Ç| N|  ª°JNº `´NJӃ ÉXJ³ ǏǍǎǔƄǏǍ J«T ǏǍǏǍƄǏǎ ´ºJºXÇ TX ´JӃX´ ºJÈ º³X«T´Ÿ  ´  ´ Ä³ º³JT  «ŵ ÇX
JӃ´ ]X³ N«ºXÈº º|Jº ´Ä°°³º´ Ä³ ªJ¤³  «TÄ´º³É z³Ä° °³¤XN «´Ÿ FX º³Ä´º º| ´  «Z³ªJ «
NªªÄ« NJºX´ NӃXJ³ӃÉ J M³JT Ä«TX³´ºJ«T «z Z Ç|X³X ´JӃX´ ºJÈ ³XÆX«ÄX  ´ |XJTXTŵ ¦«Ç «z º|X´X
Æ ºJӃ ³X´Ä³NX´ J³X X´´X« JӃ º JTT³X´´ «z ÉÄ³ NªªÄ«  X´ «XXT´ TÄ³ «z º|X´X º³É «z ªX´Ÿ

Attachment 3

66







6 A.86 2 6& ?A A(F.&(
($8685.$ &>.E(>?

Beacon Economics  |  BeaconEcon.com

CŸ?Ÿ >XJӃ +&;+³Çº|  0.1%  |  2.0%
A|X NÄ³³X«º ´ºJºX Z J]J ³´  « º|X zӃMJӃ J«T CŸ? XN«ªÉ  ´
Ä«Ӄ ¦X J«Éº| «z XÈ°X³ X«NXT  « ªTX³« ªX´ŵ J«T Ӄ ¦X ªJ«É
Z³XNJ´ «z ³zJ« ÊJ «´ŵ #XJN« (N«ª N´  ´ Ç³¦ «z º
ZÄӃӃÉ z³J´° º|X ´N°X Z Ç|Jº  ´ |J°°X« «z J«T XÈJNºӃÉ |Ç
 º ª z|º ´| x º|X XN«ª N ÄºӃ¦Ÿ A|X³X J³X ªJ«É °ºX« JӃ
ÄºNªX´ º º| ´ N³ ´ ´Ÿ  «T Ç| ӃX  º  ´ XJ´É º Ä«TX³X´ ªJºX
º|X ³X´ Ӄ X«NX Z º|X CŸ?Ÿ XN«ªÉŵ º|Jº TX´ «º T ª « ´| º|X
³ ´¦´ °´XTMÉ º|XÇ³ӃTÇ TX$³«JÆ ³Ä´ Ǝ$Æ TƈǎǔƏ °J«TXª N
Ɖ  º  ´ º|X z³XJºX´º º|³XJº º º|X «J «Ż´ XN«ª N XÈ°J«´ «
 « ÆX³ J TXNJTXŸ &X´° ºX  º JӃӃŵ  º  ´ MÉ « ªXJ«´ ZJ º JNNª°Ӄ 
º|Jº º|X CŸ?Ÿ XN«ªÉ  ´ JMÄº º ZJӃӃ  «º J ³XNX´´ « Z J«É
´NJӃXŵ ªÄN| ӃX´´ J ªJ¤³ «X  º º|X NX«ºX³ Z º|X Ä«NX³ºJ «ºÉ
J³X º|X JN «´ MX «z ºJ¦X« MÉ MÄ´ «X´´X´ŵ N«´ÄªX³´ŵ J«T
³XzÄӃJº³´ º N«ºJ « º|X T ´XJ´XŸ A|X³X |JÆX MXX« Ç|ӃX´JӃX
NJ«NXӃJ «´ Z N«ZX³X«NX´ŵ º³JÆXӃŵ ´°³ «z XÆX«º´ŵ Ӄ ÆX
X«ºX³ºJ «ªX«ºŵ J«T ³XJӃӃÉ J«É Z³Äª  « Ç| N| ӃJ³zX z³Ä°´ Z
°X°ӃX zJº|X³Ÿ ;ÄMӃ N |XJӃº| ªJ«TJºX´ŵ Mº| ÆӃÄ«ºJ³É J«T
º|X³Ç ´Xŵ |JÆX ӃXT ªJ«É MÄ´ «X´´X´ º  ª°ӃXªX«º ´|³º ³Ä«
Ç³¦ƈZ³ªƈ|ªX °Ӄ N X´ Z³ º|X ³ Xª°ӃÉXX´ J«T NJÄ´XT
³X´ºJÄ³J«º´ J«T MJ³´ JN³´´ º|X «J « º NӃ´X ºXª°³J³ ӃÉŸ
A| ´ ´ÄTTX« |JӃº  « XN«ª N JN Æ ºÉ Ç ӃӃ N³XJºX ºÄ³ª Ӄ  « º|X
XN«ªÉ  « º|X Nª «z ÇXX¦´ J«T  º  ´ | z|ӃÉ Ӄ ¦XӃÉ º|Jº º|X
CŸ?Ÿ XN«ªÉ Ç ӃӃ XÈ°X³ X«NX «XzJ ÆX z³Çº|  « º|X ´XN«T
²ÄJ³ºX³Ÿ #Äº  Z º|X ´|N¦  ´ ´|³º Ӄ ÆXT X«Äz|ŵ º|X XN«ªÉ
Ç ӃӃ NJºN| Ä°ŵ °´´ MӃÉ Ç º| J °´  ÆX º| ³T ²ÄJ³ºX³ º|Jº ªJ¦X´
Ä° Z³ ªÄN| Z º|X Ӄ´´  « º|X ´XN«TŸ

CŸ?Ÿ C«Xª°ӃÉªX«º >JºX   5.0%  |  3.4%
A|X 5J³N| Xª°ӃÉªX«º «ÄªMX³´ Ç ӃӃ ´Ä³XӃÉ MX z³ ªŸ .«  JӃ
Ä«Xª°ӃÉªX«º NӃJ ª´ J³X JӃ³XJTÉ N³J´| «z ´ªX ´ºJºXŻ´
Nª°ÄºX³ ´É´ºXª´ TÄX º TXªJ«T J«T Ç ӃӃ Ӄ ¦XӃÉ ¤Äª° ª³X
²Ä N¦ӃÉ º|J« XÆX³ MXZ³XŸ 5J«É MÄ´ «X´´X´ Ç ӃӃ N« «ÄX º
°X³JºX MÄº Ç ӃӃ XÈ°X³ X«NX J Ӄ´´  « °³TÄN Æ ºÉ T³ ÆX« MÉ
JM´X«º Xª°ӃÉXX´ J«T º|X MJ´ N Nª°Ӄ NJ «´ Z Ä«XÈ°XNºXT
Ç³¦ƈZ³ªƈ|ªX °Ӄ N X´Ÿ #Äº J´ T³JªJ N J´ º|X´X N|J«zX´
J³Xŵ ´ÄN| J ´|N¦  ´ «º «XNX´´J³ ӃÉ ³XNX´´ « NJÄ´ «zŸ  ´ Ӄ«z
J´ NÄ³³X«º °ÄMӃ N |XJӃº| ªXJ´Ä³X´ J³X ´ÄiN X«º º °³XÆX«º
º|X $³«JÆ ³Ä´ Z³ª MXNª «z º³ÄӃÉ Ç TX´°³XJT JN³´´ º|X
«J «ŵ  º  ´ MÄ´ «X´´ TXӃJÉXT ³Jº|X³ º|J« MÄ´ «X´´ NJ«NXӃӃXTŸ

$ AºJӃ 6«ZJ³ª 1.5%  |  1.3% 
(ª°ӃÉªX«º +³Çº|  
A|X ZÄ³º| ²ÄJ³ºX³ Z ǏǍǎǔ ªJ³¦XT º|X X«T Z ºX« ÉXJ³´
Z ´º³«z XÈ°J«´ « Z³ º|X $JӃ Z³« J XN«ªÉŸ 8ÆX³ º|X
NÄ³´X Z º|X °J´º TXNJTXŵ «XJ³ӃÉ ǐŸǒ ª ӃӃ « ««ZJ³ª ¤M´
ÇX³X JTTXT º º|X ´ºJºXŵ Jº J z³Çº| ³JºX Z ǏǐӆŸ .« º|X
°³XNXT «z TXNJTXŵ ZXÇX³ º|J« «Xƈ²ÄJ³ºX³ Z J ª ӃӃ «
¤M´ ÇX³X JTTXT º $JӃ Z³« JŻ´ XN«ªÉŵ J z³Çº| ³JºX Z
ǎŸǒӆŸ ,ÇXÆX³ŵ º|X ´ºJºX  ´  « J T ]X³X«º XN«ª N ³XJӃ ºÉ
º|J« MXZ³X º|X $8E.&ƈǎǔ °J«TXª N | ºŸ A|X $JӃ Z³« J
XN«ªÉ TX´ X«ºX³ º| ´ N³ ´ ´ Z³ª J °´  « Z ´º³X«zº|Ÿ

$ C«Xª°ӃÉªX«º >JºX 4.0%  |  4.0%
A|X M z Ä«¦«Ç«  ´ |Ç Ӄ«z º|X ´|N¦ º º|X XN«ªÉ
Ç ӃӃ ӃJ´ºŸ A|X $&$ |J´ ³XNªªX«TXT º|Jº °ÄMӃ N zJº|X³ «z´
Z ª³X º|J« ǒǍ °X°ӃX NXJ´X Z³ Ӆ ÇXX¦´Ÿ .« JTT  «ŵ ÇX
¦«Ç º|Jº Ä« ÆX³´ ºÉ NӃ´Ä³X´ Ç ӃӃ ӃJ´º Z³ ªJ«É ª«º|´Ÿ
F| ӃX Ä« ÆX³´ ºÉ Xª°ӃÉXX´ Ç ӃӃ MX °J Tŵ ªJ«É MÄ´ «X´´X´
´Ä³³Ä«T «z Ä« ÆX³´  X´ Ç ӃӃ MX JTÆX³´XӃÉ J]XNºXT J´ ´ºJ]
J«T ´ºÄTX«º´ J³X º|X ³ °³ ªJ³É ´Ä³NX Z  «NªXŸ $Ä°ӃXT
Ç º| ZXTX³JӃ ´ ªÄӃÄ´ŵ J«T J ³X´Äª° « Z ´ªX ´XªMӃJ«NX
Z «³ªJӃNÉ Ç º| « J NÄ°ӃX Z ª«º|´ŵ  ªªXT JºX XN«ª N
|J³T´| ° NÄӃT MX ´ªXÇ|Jº ºXª°³J³Éŵ Ç º| N«´Äª° «
TXZX³³XT º J ӃJºX³ °X³ TŸ #Äº º|´X TJ³¦ NӃÄT´ NÄӃT ºÄ³«  «º
J ´º³ª Z³ º|X ´ºJºXŻ´ XN«ªÉ  Z º| ´ Ä«°³XNXTX«ºXT T³JÇ
TÇ«  « °XJNX ªX N«´Äª° « X«TÄ³X´  «º º|X ´ÄªªX³Ÿ

$ 5XT J« (È ´ «z $532,216 | $564,823 
,ªX ;³ NX
A|X ´ºJºXŻ´ ´º³«z ZÄ³º| ²ÄJ³ºX³ °J «º´ J ° NºÄ³X º|Jº  ´ J ZJ³
N³É Z³ª º|X MXz «« «z Z º|X ÉXJ³ Ç|X« º|X ´ºN¦ ªJ³¦Xº
|JT ¤Ä´º ´XX« J ªJ¤³ N³³XN «ŵ º|X³X ÇJ´ J«È XºÉ JMÄº
º³JTX Ä«NX³ºJ «ºÉŵ J«T Z³XNJ´º´ JMÄº J «J «JӃ J«T zӃMJӃ
´ӃÇTÇ« ÇX³X Nª «z Z³ª JӃӃ ²ÄJ³ºX³´Ÿ C«Z³ºÄ«JºXӃÉŵ
º|X J«È XºÉ |J´ ³XºÄ³«XT TÄX º º|X $8E.&ƈǎǔ °J«TXª NŸ
,ªX °³ NX´ Ç«Żº T³° Ä«TX³ Ä³ MJ´XӃ «X ´NX«J³ ŵ MÄº º|X
Ӄ ¦XӃ |T Z º|Xª MX «z J]XNºXT N« «ÄX´ º . N³XJ´X º|X
Ӄ«zX³ º|X ´ ºÄJ « T³Jz´ «Ÿ

$ >X´ TX« JӃ 126,449  |  131,572 
#Ä ӃT «z ;X³ª º´
A|X «ÄªMX³ Z |Ä´ «z °X³ª º´  ´´ÄXT  « º|X ´ºJºX °XJ¦XT  «
º|X `³´º ²ÄJ³ºX³ Z ǏǍǎӅ J«T |J´ º³X«TXT ӃÇX³ ´ «NX º|X«Ÿ
(ÆX« MXZ³X º| ´ TÇ«ºÄ³«ŵ º|X ´ºJºX ÇJ´  « º|X ª T´º Z J
|Ä´ «z ´|³ºJzXŸ  ´ º|X ´|³ºJzX °X³´ ´º´ŵ  º Ç ӃӃ N³XJºX ºÇ
°³ ªJ³É X]XNº´Ÿ * ³´ºŵ  º Ç ӃӃ °Äº Ä°ÇJ³T °³X´´Ä³X « |Ä´ «z
°³ NX´ŵ XÈJNX³MJ «z J]³TJM Ӄ ºÉ °³MӃXª´ŵ J«T ´XN«T
Ǝ³XӃJºXTӃÉƏŵ  º Ç ӃӃ ´|J°X º|X «JºÄ³X Z º|X ´ºJºXŻ´ ӃJM³ Z³NXŸ

ǏǍǏǍƄǏǎ ƅ ǏǍǏǎƄǏǏ

Beacon Economics 
?Äº|X³« $JӃ Z³« J 8iNX 

5777 West Century Boulevard, Suite 895 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Telephone: 310.571.3399 
Fax: 424.646.4660 

#XJN« (N«ª N´ |J´ °³ÆX« º MX «X Z º|X ª´º º|³Äz| J«T
JNNÄ³JºX XN«ª N ³X´XJ³N|ƄJ«JӃÉ NJӃ Z³XNJ´ «z `³ª´  « º|X NÄ«º³ÉŸ
A|X ³ XÆJӃÄJ « Z º|X ¦XÉ T³ ÆX³´  ª°JN «z ӃNJӃ XN«ª X´ J«T ºJÈ
³XÆX«ÄX´ °³Æ TX´ JTT  «JӃ °X³´°XN ÆX º ,T2Ż´ ²ÄJ³ºX³ӃÉ N«´X«´Ä´
Ä°TJºX´Ÿ A|X NӃӃJM³J « J«T ´|J³ «z Z  «Z³ªJ « MXºÇXX« #XJN«
J«T ,T2 |XӃ°´ Mº| Nª°J« X´ X«|J«NX º|X JNNÄ³JNÉ Z º|X Ç³¦ º|Jº
º|XÉ °X³Z³ª Z³ º|X ³ ³X´°XN ÆX NӃ X«º´Ÿ

Attachment 3





2ISSUE UPDATE, APRIL 2020 • 714.879.5000 • hdlcompanies.com

A|X ªJÈ ªÄª JªÄ«º º|Jº J«É ºJÈ°JÉX³ NJ« TXZX³ŵ  «ºX³X´ºƈZ³XX Ä«TX³ º| ´ ³XӃ XZ X]³ºŵ  ´ ƨǒǍŵǍǍǍŸ ,ÇXÆX³ŵ º|X
$&A* Ç ӃӃ Ç³¦ ´X°J³JºXӃÉ Ç º| MÄ´ «X´´X´ º|Jº «XXT J °JÉªX«º °ӃJ« Z³ J ´JӃX´ ºJÈ Ӄ JM Ӄ ºÉ JªÄ«º | z|X³ º|J«
ƨǒǍŵǍǍǍŸ A|X $&A* Ż´ ³XӃ XZ zÄ TJ«NX ªJÉ MX ZÄ«T  « Ӄ «¦ MXӃÇŷ

CDTFA COVID-19 State of Emergency Relief

HdLôs Projected Impact of Sales Tax Receipts - $50K Payment Plan

=ÄX´º « Ɲ  «´ÇX³

,ÇÇ ӃӃ º|X  °³ Ӄ JTÆJ«NX MX NJӃNÄӃJºXTų F|Jº JT¤Ä´ºªX«º´ Ç ӃӃ MX ªJTX º JNNÄ«º Z³ º|X ǔǍƈTJÉ TXZX³³JӃ
°³z³Jª J«T º|X >XӃ XZ ;JÉªX«º ;ӃJ«ų

 TÆJ«NX´ Ç ӁӁ MX NJӁNÄӁJºXT  « º|X ´JªX ªJ««X³Ŵ |ÇXÆX³Ŵ º|X³X ªJÉ MX J ´Ӂ z|º TXN³XJ´X J´ J ³X´ÄӁº Z XÈºX«´ «
³X²ÄX´º´Ŷ A|X $&A* NJ««º °JÉ Äº ZÄ«T´ Ç| N| |JÆX «º MXX« ³XNX ÆXTŶ A|X $&A* Ç ӁӁ °³Æ TX Ä°TJºX´ «  °³ Ӂ
JTÆJ«NX´ «NX Z «JӁ JªÄ«º´ |JÆX MXX« TXºX³ª «XTŶ

F ӃӃ J ´ ª ӃJ³ °ӃJ« MX N³XJºXT Z³ ´°XN JӃ ºJÈX´ JNNÄ«º´ Ǝ ӃN|Ӄ N #XÆX³JzX AJÈŵ $J««JM ´ AJÈŵ $ zJ³XººX AJÈX´ŵ XºNŸƏų

 º º| ´ ° «ºŴ º|X °³z³Jª  ´ «ӁÉ JÆJ ӁJMӁX Z³ ´JӁX´Ŵ Ä´X J«T º³J«´JNº «´ ºJÈ Ӂ JM Ӂ º X´Ŷ

F| N| MÄ´ «X´´X´ ²ÄJӃ ZÉ Z³ º|X ǔǍƈTJÉ °JÉªX«º XÈºX«´ «ų

 ӁӁ MÄ´ «X´´X´ Ç º| Z Ӂ «z Ӂ JM Ӂ º X´ Z Ʀǌ ª ӁӁ « J««ÄJӁӁÉ Ç ӁӁ MX JÄºªJº NJӁӁÉ X«³ӁӁXT  « º|X °JÉªX«º XÈºX«´ «Ŷ

.´ º|X ǔǍƈTJÉ °JÉªX«º XÈºX«´ « J «Xƈº ªX °³z³Jªų

 ´ Z «ÇŴ ÉX´Ŷ .ºŹ´ J« XÈºX«´ « º|Jº  ´ N«´ ´ºX«º Ç º| $&A* T ´J´ºX³ ´ºJºÄºX´Ŷ A|X °³ ªJ³É T ZZX³X«NX MX «z ºJÈ°JÉX³´ T«Źº
«XXT º ³X²ÄX´º º|X XÈºX«´ « ³ °³ «N °JӁ ƛ  «ºX³X´º ³XӁ XZ Ä«TX³ °X«JӁºÉ Z °X³¤Ä³ÉŶ

,ÇÇ ӃӃ º|X °JÉªX«º °ӃJ«´ Ç³¦ų

=ÄJӁ ZÉ «z ´JӁX´ J«T Ä´X ºJÈ°JÉX³´ Ç º| TXZX³³XT Ӂ JM Ӂ º X´ Ä° º ƦǐǋŴǋǋǋ Ç ӁӁ °JÉ º|X ³ ºJÈ TÄX  « ǌǍ X²ÄJӁ ª«º|ӁÉ
 «´ºJӁӁªX«º´Ŷ 6  «ºX³X´º ³ °X«JӁº X´ Ç ӁӁ MX J´´X´´XT JzJ «´º º|X Ӂ JM Ӂ ºÉŶ

&X´ º|X ºJÈ°JÉX³ |JÆX º Z ӃX J ³XºÄ³« º ´Xº º|X Ӄ JM Ӄ ºÉ º|³X´|ӃT J«T ´ºJ³º º|X °³NX´´ Z J°°ӃÉ «z Z³ º|X
ƨǒǍŵǍǍǍ ӃJ«ų

HX´Ŵ º|Jº  ´ N³³XNºŶ

F|X« Ç ӃӃ º|X TXZX³³XT °JÉªX«º´ MXz « J«T X«Tų

&XZX³³XT °JÉªX«º´ Z³ ǌ=Ǎǋ Ç ӁӁ MXz « «  ÄzÄ´º ǎǌŴ ǍǋǍǋ J«T Ç ӁӁ X«T « 0ÄӁÉ ǎǌŴǍǋǍǌŶ =ÄJӁ Z XT MÄ´ «X´´X´ Ç ӁӁ MX JMӁX
º ªJ¦X ǌǍ X²ÄJӁ °JÉªX«º´ XJN| ª«º| º NÆX³ ǌ=ǍǋŹ´ ººJӁ Ӂ JM Ӂ ºÉŶ

(ÈJª°ӁXḾ  MÄ´ «X´´ |J´ J ººJӁ ǌ=Ǎǋ Ӂ JM Ӂ ºÉ Z ƦǌǍŴǋǋǋŶ A| ´ MÄ´ «X´´ Ç ӁӁ MX JMӁX º °JÉ ƦǌŴǋǋǋ XJN| ª«º| Z³ ǌǍ
ª«º|´ º ZÄӁZ ӁӁ  º´ ººJӁ Ӂ JM Ӂ ºÉ Z³ ǌ=ǍǋŶ

&X´ º|X ƨǒǍŵǍǍǍ TXZX³³JӃ J°°ӃÉ º º|X ººJӃ ´JӃX´ J«T Ä´X ºJÈ ³JºX  «NӃÄT «z ´ºJºX J«T NÄ«ºÉÇ TX ³JºX´ų  ´
J« XÈJª°ӃXŵ  « 2´  «zXӃX´ $Ä«ºÉ Ç|X³X º|X MJ´X ³JºX  ´ ǔŸǒӆŵ J ºJÈ°JÉX³ NÄӃT TXZX³ ºJÈX´ « ƨǒǏӄŵǐǎǒŵ Z Ç| N|
º|X ӃNJӃ °³º « ÇÄӃT MX ƨǒŵǏӄǐ ƈ  ´ º|Jº N³³XNºų

HX´Ŵ ººJӁ ºJÈX´  «NӁÄTX JӁӁ ´ºJºX J«T NÄ«ºÉÇ TX ³JºX´Ŷ

.Z J ³XºÄ³«  ´ «º °J T  « ZÄӃӃŵ Ç ӃӃ º|X ӃNJӃ ºJÈ MX ³XTÄNXT JN³´´ JӃӃ JzX«N X´ °³°³º «JӃ º º|X JªÄ«º´ TÄX
XJN| ¤Ä³ ´T Nº «ŵ J«T Ӄ ¦XÇ ´X °J T MJN¦ Ä´ «z º|Jº ´JªX °³°³º «ų

HX´Ŵ J´ ª«XÉ  ´ ³XNX ÆXTƂ°J TŴ  º  ´ JӁӁNJºXT  « °³°³º « º ZÄ«T´ J´ ³X°³ºXT « º|X ³XºÄ³«´ Z ӁXTŶ A| ´  ´ |Ç Mº|
$&A* Ź´ ӁXzJNÉ ´É´ºXª ƌ.>.?ƍ J«T $>8?  ´ °³z³JªªXTŶ

Attachment 4





City of Colfax  COVID-19 Economic Loss Compensation Request Letter 

April 22, 2020 Staff Report 

Staff Report to City Council 

FOR THE APRIL 22, 2020 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Subject: COVID-19 Economic Loss Compensation Request Letter 
 Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   ã Funded:  Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

Summary/Background 

During the April 8th City Council meeting Good of the Order, Councilmember Fatula requested staff to 

agendize the COVID-19 economic loss compensation draft letter on the April 22nd City Council meeting 

council business. Councilmember Fatula provided the Attachment 1 draft letter for councilôs consideration. 

Staff is requesting council discuss the draft letter requesting compensation for the COVID-19 economic loss 

and direct staff accordingly. 

Budget Impacts 

N/A 

Attachments 

1. Draft Letter

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss the draft letter requesting compensation for COVID-19 economic 

loss and direct staff accordingly. 

Item 9C

73



Mayor Mendoza, City Council Members, Wes Heathcock, 

I would like to request that we discuss the attached letter and spread sheet on the financial impacts that 
the Quarantine and business recovery ramp-up will have on Colfax’s income sources at our next City 
Council meeting.  From the attached analysis assuming optimistic conditions the analysis shows 
between a 35 to 57% drop in our revenue.  It may actually be worse than this due to our sales tax 
primarily coming from one auto dealer and according to today’s President Trump briefing, auto 
manufacturing (and thus potentially sales) are projected to lag several months behind the general 
recovery.  Additionally, as we don’t know if the Quarantine will be extended, the numbers could be 
more negative (worse) than these projections. 

The 35 to 57% drop translates into $428K to $693K which will be a big tightening of our belt should we 
not find a source of relief to help. 

I believe we should request help from both the County and State for some type of grant to cover this 
damage directly incurred from the Governor’s Quarantine order (which was good to get this virus under 
control) and the impacts thereof. 

I have drafted a “mock-up” letter as a starting point for us to consider. 

Second, I believe we should hold a workshop on how we are going to tighten our belt financially in this 
crisis, as every month we delay only causes the problem to grow larger. 

Dr. Joe Fatula 
Colfax City Council 
Colfax, CA 
408-406-7014
Joe.fatula@colfax-ca.gov

Attachment 1 Item 9C





This impact will show up when the March/April funds are transferred to the City. 

However, if the governor or the county extends the quarantine period beyond the month of April, then 
these losses will be compounded by that extension. 

Initial Commerce Recovery Period (May 1 through Dec. 31, 2020): 

The loss picture is actually much more bleak than this. 

It is presently unknown how fast economic activity will ramp back up after the quarantine is lifted and 
for Colfax, how fast auto sales will resume for the majority of this income. 

To get a fair projection, we are going to assume the following: 
Commerce resumes on May 1, 2020

o Case 1:  at 10% of May 2019
o Case 2:  at 50% of May 2019

Commerce will linearly ramp up and reach 80% of Dec 2019 by December 2020

Graphically showing the Quarantine Loss plus the Recovery Projected Losses: 

The gray ▲ shows the 2019 revenue cumulated from May through December.  The orange ■ line  line 
shows the impact if the commerce  drops 90% to the 10% level in May and grows linearly by month to 
reach 80% by December.  The blue ƀline show the impact if commerce drops 50% in May and grows 
linearly to 80% by December. 

Attachment 1 Item 9C




	Amended Agenda Pg 1 - 4-22-2020 Regular Meeting
	Agenda Packet 4-22-2020 Regular Meeting
	Osborn
	DFRAT 4
	Mosquito Week
	DFRAT 4
	Item 6A - Regular Meeting 4-8-2020
	Agenda Draft 3
	00 - Agenda 4-22-20
	Item 5A - PH CDBG
	Item 6C - Cash Summary - March 2020
	Staff Report - Cash Summary
	6C - Cash Summary - March 2020 with attachments

	Item 6D - Retail Strategies
	Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Staff Report
	Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Resolution
	200422 Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Consultant Agreement.word
	Economic Development Business Recruitment - Retail Strategies Exhibit A

	Item 6E - Osborn Mitigation
	Osborn Mitigation Fees
	Osborn Mitigation Fees Resolution
	Copy of Osborn mitigation fees GP 5

	Item 6F - Simpson & Simpson
	SR- Simpson  Simpson On-Call Agreement
	Resolution Simpson  Simpson On-Call Agreement
	Copy of Simpson  Simpson Rate Sheet (Exhibit A)
	Simpson  Simpson On-Call Contract
	Scope of Work On-Call Services (Exhibit A)

	Item 9A - Annual Housing Report
	Item 9A - Annual Housing Report
	AHR 2019 Staff Report
	AHR 2019 Resolution

	Page A2

	Item 9B - Quarterly Sales Tax Analysis
	Quarterly Sales Tax Analysis SR
	9B - Quarterly Sales Tax Analysis QE 12-31-19

	Item 9C - Revenue Recovery COVID 19
	COVID-19 Economic Loss Compensation Request Letter Staff Report
	Quarantine Losses 2020-04-09 v1a
	Background:
	Quarantine Period (43 days):
	Initial Commerce Recovery Period (May 1 through Dec. 31, 2020):









